

# Danielle M. L. Hawthorn

[daniellehawthorn@cmail.carleton.ca](mailto:daniellehawthorn@cmail.carleton.ca) | [daniellemelanie28@gmail.com](mailto:daniellemelanie28@gmail.com)

## ABOUT ME

I am a second year Master of Arts Student studying Psychology in the Aggressive Cognitions and Behaviour Research Lab under the supervision of Dr. Kevin Nunes. My thesis will test the factor structure and optimization of the Violent Behavior Vignette Questionnaire.

## EDUCATION

2022 – 2024 • **Master of Arts** in Psychology, Carleton University

2017 – 2022 • **Honours Bachelor of Arts** in Psychology with a concentration in Forensics, awarded with Distinction, Carleton University

## PUBLICATIONS

### Submitted for publication (1):

Nunes, K. L., **Hawthorn, D. M. L.**, Dunn, E., Griffith, A. L., & Fraser, J. (2023). *The Evaluative Attitudes toward Sexual Offending against Children scale* [Manuscript submitted for publication].

### Manuscripts in preparation (5):

Pedneault, C. I., Nunes, K. L., Hermann, C. A., & **Hawthorn, D. M. L.** (2023). *Attitude toward Sexual Aggression against Women (ASAW) scale: Development and structural validity* [Manuscript in preparation].

Pedneault, C. I., Nunes, K. L., & **Hawthorn, D. M. L.** (2023). *Attitude toward Sexual Aggression against Women (ASAW) scale: Discriminant and incremental validity* [Manuscript in preparation].

Pedneault, C. I., Nunes, K. L., & **Hawthorn, D. M. L.** (2023). *Attitude toward Sexual Aggression against Women (ASAW) scale: Initial test of construct validity* [Manuscript in preparation].

**Hawthorn, D.**, & Farrell MacDonald, S. (2023). *Men offenders with low severity substance use issues* [Research in brief in preparation]. Ottawa, ON: Correctional Service Canada.

Hanby, L., Smeth, A., **Hawthorn, D.**, & Derkzen, D. (2023). *Experiences at men's Section 81 healing lodges: A qualitative examination* [Research report in preparation]. Ottawa, ON: Correctional Service Canada.

## CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

**Hawthorn, D. M. L.**, Moller, S. A., Pedneault, C. I., & Nunes, K. L. (2023, June 23-25). *The effects of intuitive and paradoxical manipulations on evaluative attitudes toward violence* [Poster presentation]. 5<sup>th</sup> North American Correctional and Criminal Justice Psychology Conference (N5), Toronto, Ontario, Canada.

**Hawthorn, D. M. L.**, Dunn, E., Griffith, A. L., Fraser, J. M., & Nunes, K. L. (2023, February 10). *The Evaluative Attitudes toward Sexual Offending Against Children scale* [Conference presentation]. 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Canadian Forensic Psychology Virtual Conference.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

May 2023 – Present • **Research Assistant**, Operational Research, Research Branch, Correctional Service Canada

## RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

Sep. 2022 – Aug. 2024 • **Master's Student**, Department of Psychology, Carleton University

Supervisor: Dr. Kevin Nunes

Mar. 2023 – Present • **Research Assistant** for Dr. Chloe Pedneault

Sep. 2022 – Apr. 2023 • **Research Assistant** for Dr. Kevin Nunes, Carleton University

Sep. 2021 – Aug. 2022 • **Honours Thesis Student**, Department of Psychology, Carleton University

Honours Thesis Title: Do I Really Think Like That? The Effects of a Paradoxical Intervention on Evaluative Attitudes Toward Violence

Supervisor: Dr. Kevin Nunes

Sep. 2021 – Dec. 2021 • **Research Volunteer** for Dr. Shelley Brown, Carleton University

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Fall 2023 • **Teaching Assistant** for Dr. Kim O'Neil, Carleton University

Course Title: Introduction to Research Methods in Psychology (PSYC2001)

Winter 2023 • **Teaching Assistant** for Dr. Peter Aubin, Carleton University

Course Title: Introduction to Statistics in Psychology (PSYC2002)

Fall 2022 • **Teaching Assistant** for Dr. Kira McCabe, Carleton University

Course Title: Introduction to the Study of Personality (PSYC2600)

## **A W A R D S**

2022 – 2024 • **Teaching Assistantship**, Carleton University – \$11,061CAD per year

2022 • **Departmental Scholarship 1**, Carleton University – \$2,000CAD

2022 • **Departmental Scholarship 2**, Carleton University – \$1,000CAD

2022 • **Domestic Entrance Scholarship**, Carleton University – \$2,000CAD

2021 – 2022 • **Dean’s Honour List**, Carleton University

2020 – 2021 • **Dean’s Honour List**, Carleton University

2020 • **Gordon Robertson Scholarship**, Carleton University – \$1,000CAD

2019 – 2020 • **Dean’s Honour List**, Carleton University

2017 • **Domestic Entrance Scholarship**, Carleton University – \$1,000CAD

2017 • **Outstanding Student Citizenship Award**, Town of Petawawa – \$500CAD